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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: . Monday, August 23, 2010 11:14 AM

To: ‘Lupe Gonzalez'

Subject: RE: Change of Address

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

Shawn
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Fiorida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is commitied to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Safisfaction Survey

From: Lupe Gonzalez [mailto:lupeg@panamgroup.com]

Sent: Monday, August 23, 2010 10:23 AM

To: corphelp ~

Subject: RE: Change Z«dgress

Importance: High

Thank you very much for your reply, you don't specify if we should address this address change to
anybody in particular, so | am replying to you,

Tao follow is the information of the corporation who we need the principal office address to be changed to:

ROYAL PALM AT DORAL, LLC
Document Numbel;_E05000050844
FEI/EIN Number 342048302

The new address is: 2300 Coral Way, Suite 200
Miami, FL 33145

The mailing address remains the same as all the rest of information on the corporation.

Again, thank you very much for your assistance with this matter

Lupe Carcas

Assistant to Monica Cantera Serralta

Property Manager

Royal Palm at Deral, LLC

150 Alhambra Circle

Suite 925 '

Coral Gables, FL 33134 ‘
Phone: 305-461-0563 ' '

Fax: 305-461-0863

Email: upeq@panamgroup.com

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2010 7:57 AM
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To: Lupe Gonzalez
Subject: RE: Change of Address

Good marning Lupe,
These are the addresses you can change by sending us an email

s Principal Office (must be a physical address)
» Mailing address
» Officer/Director, Manager/Managing Member and General Partner addresses
If your Registered Agent's address has changed you must fill out the appropriate form and pay the statutery filing

fee. Forms are available from our web page at: www.sunbiz.org, from the homepage (on the left) select "PRINT
FILING FORMS". The fee is $35.00 for a corporation and $25.00 fora LLC.

Thanks,
Tom

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of servica you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your
feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and
quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.
DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Lupe Gonzalez [mailto:lupeg@panamgroup.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2010 4:55 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change of Address

We need to change the physical and mailing address in one of our corporations, which form should we use

Thank you,

Lupe Cavcas Gonzaler '
Assistant to Monica Cantera Serralta

Property Manager

Royal Paim at Doral, LLC

2300 Coral Way

Miami, FL 33145

Phone: 305-461-0563

Fax: 305-461-0963

Email: lJupeq@panamagroup.com
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